
321 & 327 Commercial Street  

1852 – George Willment and William Disbrow had a business  
  here. 

1855 – George Willment sold the building and lot to Dr. Ezra  
  Kinsey. 

1855 – The Big Fire destroyed most of Old Town. Dr. Kinsey  
  had this brick building erected after the fire. 

1858 – Ezra Kinsey sold the building to attorney James Hale. 

1872 – James Hale sold the building to Julia Lubeck.  Julia and 
  David Lubeck lived here while they had a business in  
  the building next door. 

1881 – The Lubecks added the second story to this building. 

1896 – Attorneys Tabor and Tabor leased the building. 

1927 – Russia Lubeck Yardley, sold this lot and the one next  
  door to undertakers Carl Mehl and Colin Hislop. 

1950 – This was the headquarters of the Moose Lodge. 
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